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> Jerry.

>

> On a whole | do not have

> any concerns with this application. Are you able to agree the

> following conditions.

>

> 1.

> CCTV to be installed, working and maintained with a 30 day record
> storage. Copies to be made upon request of the Police or Local

> authority.

> 2.

> During opening hours there will be at least one member of staff that
> can operate and download the CCTV.

>

> If your client is happy to

> accept these conditions. Then the Police will support the application.
>

> If this is the case please

> forward this email to Philip Benstead to confirm this.

>

> Kind regards

>

> Darren

>

>

> PC

> DENNETT



